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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, February 09, 2010 8:16 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address, L09000062882

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From' Jon Rosenthal [maulto Jrosenthal@bellsouth net]
4745 P

To: corphelp
Subject: Change of Addr

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am registered agent for 1727 Poinsettia, LLC, and have been requested to change the company’s mailing and:
physical address to:

Jon Rosenthal, Esquire

Honorary Consul of Denmark
Malman, Maiman & Rosenthal

3107 Stirling Road

Suite 101

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312-8500
Tel. 954-322-0065

Fax. 954-322-0064
www.malman.com
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The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and/er confidential information. This transmission is intended only for the
use of the person(s) fo whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended racipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments thereto. Thank you.
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